Tom G James

From: Waldron, Christopher Mr (DIO Estates—AsstSafegdgMgrS)_

Sent: 14 April 2023 16:08

To: EED Forward Planning

Subject: 20230414_MOD_Response_ 2nd Deposit Revised Carmarthenshire Local
Development Plan 2018 — 2033

Attachments: 20230217_MOD_Response.pdf

Categories: Neil, Red category

You don't often get email from_ Learn why this is important

Caution: This is an external email and did not originate from within the Council. Please take care when clicking
links or opening attachments. When in doubt, use the 'Report Message' button.

Rhybudd: E-bost allanol yw hwn ac nid oedd yn tarddu o'r Cyngor. Byddwch yn ofalus wrth glicio dolenni neu
atodiadau agoriadol. Pan fyddwch yn ansicr, defnyddiwch y botwm 'Report Message'.

DIO ref: 10049418
Planning ref: 2nd Deposit Revised Carmarthenshire Local Development Plan 2018 — 2033
Dear Sir/Madam

Please find attached my letter, confirming the safeguarding position of the Ministry of Defence, in respect of the above
planning policy consultation.

Kind Regards

Chris Waldron
Assistant Safeguarding Manager
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